




 
TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH 

One Golden Beach Drive 
Golden Beach, FL  33160 

 
________________________________________________________________ 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date: June 15, 2021 

To: Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 
Town Council Members 

From: Alexander Diaz,  
Town Manager 

Subject: Resolution No. 2745.21 – Approving proposal from Mainguy 
for the bus shelters project   

 
Recommendation: 
 
It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached Resolution No. 2745.21 as 
presented.    
 
Background: 
 
The Town will be installing bus shelters at two locations along A-1-A. The Administration 
is serving as the Project Manager for the installation and has contracted directly with the 
various sub-contractors to deliver this project.  
 
We have contracted with South Eastern Engineering for shelter installation, Biscayne 
Iron Works for fencing, direct purchase of the bus shelters with Landscape Forms, and 
we are seeking your approval for the landscaping and irrigation preparation.  
 
The proposal from Mainguy includes the removal of existing vegetation and invasive 
species to accommodate the installation of new bus shelters on Ravenna and Palermo 
Avenues off Ocean Blvd. They will be responsible for removing the existing chain link 
fencing along with the installation of a new irrigation system to support the proposed 
landscaping.  Permitting for the scope of work has been approved by DERM and the 
project is ready for mobilization. 
   
Fiscal Impact: 
   
The cost for the Palermo Avenue location is $12,306 and the Ravenna location is $25,890 
for a total of $38,196.   
 
The funds for this project have been allocated from previous year’s transit dollars and 
funded in the Towns Capital Projects Budget.  
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